
Amendment 011 
 

1) Can PWGSC confirm if Page 1 of the Request for Proposal document (Page 1 of 2) needs to be 
completed, signed by the Bidder, and submitted with the response to the Request for Proposal? If 
yes, please confirm if this should be included in the envelope containing the Technical Bid? 
 
Answer: Yes, it should be included in Envelope 1 containing the Technical Bid. 
 

2)  Please confirm that the Bid Security, Appendix 2 - Integrity Provisions, Appendix 3 - Listing of 
Subcontractors and Suppliers and Appendix 4 - Voluntary Certification to Support the Use of 
Apprentices should all be included in Envelope 1 - Technical Bid?  
 
 
Answer: Yes they should be included in Envelope 1.  
 

3) In Appendix 5 - Evaluation Criteria and Selection Methodology, as part of the rated requirements, 
"Experience of Key Personnel of the Bidder" does not have a section number assigned, but it is 
assigned number "1.3" on the Evaluation Table. Also as part of the Rated Requirements, Section 
"1.3  Organisation Chart and Resources Allocation" is not a part of the Evaluation Table on page 
24. To ensure submissions can be organized effectively, can the PWGSC assign a section 
number to the  "Experience of Key Personnel of the Bidder" section and provide clarity on how 
the  "Organisation Chart and Resources Allocation" section fits into the evaluation table? 
 
Answer: The section number assigned to Experience of Key Personnel of the Bidder is 1.3. The 
Organisation Chart and Resources Allocation is part of 1.3 Experience of Key Personnel of the 
Bidder. Please see the attached amended section.  
 
 

4) Item C. of Section 1.5 Work Plan and Methodology requires: "Suppliers - Provide names of 
companies and commitments from all key suppliers". Can PWGSC confirm if this item is the 
same requirement as Appendix 3 - Listing of Subcontractors and Suppliers? Where Bidders must 
submit the names of subcontractors/suppliers responsible for Cofferdam Installation and 
Removal and Concrete? 

 
Answer: Suppliers that are listed in Appendix 3- Listing of Subcontractors and Suppliers should 
be included under Section 1.5 Work Plan and Methodology. Other key suppliers should also be 
included under Section 1.5 Work Plan and Methodology.  

  

 


